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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
RAIRAKHOL FOREST DIVISION, RAIRAKHOL
No DOF0mated b -07-2020

The Executive Engineer,
R.W.S.S. Division, Sambalpur.

To

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 2.023 ha of forest land proposed for diversion of Water Treatment
Plant (WTP) in Rairakhol Tahasil for execution of Mega Piped Water Supply Scheme in
Sambalpur district

Ref: Proposal No.FP/OR/WATER/45430/2020, State SI. No.OR-042/2020, DT.29.08.2020
received through online.

Sir,
On scrutiny of the above proposal, the following shortfall/discrepancies are noticed. You are

requested to depute a responsible person to receive the proposals in 6 (six) copies for necessary

compliance at your level and resubmit the same at an early date for further action at this end

1. The degraded forest land double in extent i.e.2.023x2 = 4.046 should be identified and a
scheme shall be prepared in consultation with the Forest Department and be furnished with
the proposal in respect of 2.023 ha of forest area proposed to be diverted. The C.A are shall
be pillar posted of requisite size of 30 cmx30 cm and 1.75 meter long and will be embedded
at every corner/ turning of boundary line and the pillars will be embedded 0.5 deep in the
ground with a foundation of 50cmx40 cm at the cost of UA as per guideline issued by PCCF,
Odisha.

2. No objection certificate from local bodies i.e. Resolution of Gram Sabha both in English &
Oriya version duly countersigned by the Collector shall be enclosed with the DP.

3. FRA certificate under ST & Other Traditional Forest Dweller (Recognition of Forest Right)
Act, 2006 issued by Collector, Sambalpur shall be enclosed with the FDP.

4. The tree enumeration list enclosed with the Forest Diversion Proposal shall be duly signed by
the Revenue Authority for authentication as the area is under the book of Revenue
Department.

5. Any other requirement /shortfall found if any will be intimated after field verification.

Yougs faithfully,
%w
Divisional Forest Officer

Rairakhol Forest Division.
MemoNo. 209 | /Dated -{6 -07-2020

Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion & Nodal
Officer, FC Act, O/O the PCCF, Odisha for favour of kind information and necessary action with
reference to the above proposal received through online.

foH ou
Divisional Forest Officer
Rairakhol Forest Division.
Memo No. 2 @9 2~ /Dated /g 072020 o
Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Sambalpur for favour of kind
information and necessary action.
7 |ble™H 2l
Divisional Forest Officer
Rairakhol Forest Division.
s



